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298. The Mandate is also contrary to the provisions of the Weldon Amendment of the 

Consolidated Security, Disaster Assistance, and Continuing Appropriations Act of2009, Public 

Law 110329, Div. A, Sec. 101, 122 Stat. 3574, 3575 (Sept. 30,2008), which provides that 

"[n]one of the funds made available in this Act [making appropriations for Defendants 

Department of Labor and Health and Human Services] may be made available to a Federal 

agency or program ... if such agency, program, or government subjects any institutional or 

individual health care entity to discrimination on the basis that the health care entity does not 

provide, pay for, provide coverage of, or refer for abortions." 

299. The Mandate also violates the provisions of the Church Amendment, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 300a-7( d), which provides that "[ n]o individual shall be required to perform or assist in the 

performance of any part of a health service program or research activity funded in whole or in 

part under a program administered by the Secretary of Health and Human Services ifhis 

performance or assistance in the performance of such part of such program or activity would be 

contrary to his religious beliefs or moral convictions." 

300. The Mandate also violate the ACA itself, 42 U.S.c. § 300gg-l3, which give 

Defendants no authority whatsoever to impose mandates that cause access to contraceptive or 

abortifacient coverage or payments in a vehicle outside of or separate from FOCUS's own 

health plan, or to impose requirements on FOCUS to designate its third party administrator to 

do so. No other federal statute gives Defendants any such authority. 

301. The Mandate is therefore illegal, contrary to existing law, and in violation of the 

APA under 5 U.S.C. § 706(2)(A). 

302. Absent injunctive and declaratory relief against application and enforcement of the 

Mandate, Plaintiffs will suffer irreparable harm. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs Fellowship of Catholic University Students, Curtis A. Martin, 

Craig Miller, Brenda Cannella, and Cindy O'Boyle respectfully request the following relief: 

A. That this Court enter a judgment declaring the Mandate and its application to 

Plaintiff Fellowship of Catholic University Students and its insurance issuers or third party 

administrators to be a violation of its rights protected by the Religious Freedom Restoration 

Act, the Free Exercise, Establishment, and Free Speech Clauses of the First Amendment to the 

United States Constitution, the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States 

Constitution, and the Administrative Procedure Act; 

B. That this Court enter a preliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting 

Defendants from continuing to apply the Mandate to Plaintiff Fellowship of Catholic University 

Students and to its insurance issuers or third party administrators or in a way that violates the 

legally protected rights of any person, and prohibiting Defendants from continuing to illegally 

discriminate against Plaintiff Fellowship of Catholic University Students by requiring it to 

provide health insurance coverage or access to separate payments for contraceptives, 

abortifacients, and related counseling through a mechanism using its health plan to its 

employees; 

C. That this Court award Plaintiffs their court costs and reasonable attorney's fees, 

as provided by the Equal Access to Justice Act and Religious Freedom Restoration Act (as 

provided in 42 U.S.C. § 1988); and 

D. That this Court grant such other and further relief as the Court may deem just 

and proper. 

JURY DEMAND 

Plaintiffs demand a jury on all issues so triable. 
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Respectfully submitted this 3rd of December, 2013. 

. ' c: aelJ. · orton 
. lANCE DEFENDING FREEDOM 

7; 51 E. Maplewood Avenue, Suite 100 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
0) 720-689-2410 

(F) 303-694-0703 
mj norton@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 

David A. Cortman 
ALLIANCE DEFENDING FREEDOM 

1000 Hurricane Shoals Road NE 
Suite D-llOO 
Lawrenceville, GA 30043 
Tel.: 770-339-0774 
Fax.: 770-339-6744 
dcortman@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 

Steven H. Aden 
Gregory S. Baylor 
Matthew S. Bowman 
ALLIANCE DEFENDING FREEDOM 

801 G Street, NW, Suite 509 
Washington, DC 20001 
Tel. : 202-393-8690 
Fax: 202-347-3622 
saden@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 
gbaylor@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 
mbowman@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 

Kevin H. Theriot 
ALLIANCE DEFENDING FREEDOM 

15192 Rosewood 
Leawood, KS 66224 
(913) 685-8000 
(913) 685-8001 (facsimile) 
ktheriot@alliancedefendingfreedom.org 
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vumCATlON OF COMPLAINT ACCOJtDlNG TO za, u§.c.J 1144, 

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing factual allegations in the verified 

complaint regarding Fellowship of Catholic University Students are true and correct to the best 

of my knowledge. information and belief. 

Executed on this 26111 day of November. 2013. 

t24i .f2n' 
Curtis A. Martin z 
Founder. President and CEO 
Fellowship of Catholic University Students 

*1 CERTIFY THAT I HAVE SIGNED THE 
ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT, WHICH IS 
AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AT ANY TIME 
BY THE COURT OR BY A PARTY TO THIS 
ACTION. 


